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Phil Kenealy

From: Adrian Smyth <adrian@nfgws.ie>
Sent: 15 July 2019 16:06
To: Jack Brett
Cc: 'Collins, Triona'
Subject: RE: Upperchurch Windfarm Underground Cable

Hi Jack,  
 
Just spoke to Tipp CoCo, think you are OK as far as we can see.  
 
Kind regards,  
 
Adrian. 
 
Adrian Smyth – Development Officer, 
National Federation of Group Water Schemes, 
12 Henry Street, 
Tullamore, 
Co. Offaly. 
R35 POA2 
057 9328068 
087 2126344 
www.nfgws.ie 
 
This e‐mail (and any attachment) is confidential. If you have received it in error, please delete it from your computer system, do not use, copy, 
or disclose the information in any way nor act in reliance on it, and notify the sender immediately. Any opinions expressed within the message 
are those of the sender and are not necessarily reflective of policies of the National Federation of Group Water Schemes Society Limited. You 
are requested to carry out your own virus check before opening any attachment. National Federation of Group Water Schemes Society 
Limited accepts no liability for any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses. Thank you 
 
 
 

From: Adrian Smyth <adrian@nfgws.ie>  
Sent: Monday 15 July 2019 12:47 
To: 'Jack Brett' <jackb@ecopower.ie> 
Subject: RE: Upperchurch Windfarm Underground Cable 
 
Hi Jack,  
 
Thanks for the email. There may be one GWS affected (Drombane Upperchurch) but I think you may just avoid it.  
 
I’m copying Oliver (Engineer) and Triona (Rural Water Liaison Officer) on this email, as they will have the maps of the 
GWS and may be able to tell you if any GWS are affected.  
 
Kind regards,  
 
Adrian. 
 
Adrian Smyth – Development Officer, 
National Federation of Group Water Schemes, 
12 Henry Street, 
Tullamore, 
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Co. Offaly. 
R35 POA2 
057 9328068 
087 2126344 
www.nfgws.ie 
 
This e‐mail (and any attachment) is confidential. If you have received it in error, please delete it from your computer system, do not use, copy, 
or disclose the information in any way nor act in reliance on it, and notify the sender immediately. Any opinions expressed within the message 
are those of the sender and are not necessarily reflective of policies of the National Federation of Group Water Schemes Society Limited. You 
are requested to carry out your own virus check before opening any attachment. National Federation of Group Water Schemes Society 
Limited accepts no liability for any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses. Thank you 
 
 
 

From: Jack Brett <jackb@ecopower.ie>  
Sent: Monday 8 July 2019 11:46 
To: adrian@nfgws.ie 
Subject: Upperchurch Windfarm Underground Cable 
 
Dear Adrian, 
 
I called your mobile and I note you are on annual leave until 15th July, can you please have a look at the below email 
upon your return to work. 
 
Ecopower Developments is developing an underground electrical cable from a consented electrical substation 
(Upperchurch Windfarm Substation) west of Upperchurch Village to a proposed electrical substation (Mountphilips 
Substation) north of Newport, routed along and under the public road network. The underground cable will be 
taken in charge by ESB networks once constructed, please see attached map showing the route in blue. Can you 
please confirm if there are any group water scheme along this route? 
 
The route will use the following public roads: in the L2166‐0 local road; in the Local Road L6013‐0 for 1.18km; in the 
L2156‐0 for 0.34km; in the L2157‐0 for 0.8km and in the L6009‐0 for 1.76km, joining the R503 at Newport GAA Club, 
then routed under the R503 for 22.1km eastwards until the turn off at Knockmaroe townland, onto the L2264‐50 for 
1.9km; then in the L6188‐0 for 0.3km as far as the junction with a private paved forestry road at Knockcurraghbola 
Commons. 
 
It passes through the following townslands: Mountphilips, Coole, Freagh, Foildarrig, Oakhampton, Rockvale, 
Mackney (O'Brien), Mackney (Bourke), Ahane, Newross, Castlewaller, Carrowkeale, Tullow, Cooldrisla, Derryleigh, 
Kilnacappagh, Scraggeen, Derrygareen, Inchadrinagh, Knockancullenagh, Fanit, Lackamore, Tooreenbrien Upper, 
Tooreenbrien Lower, Reardnogy Beg, Reardnogy More, Shanballyedmond, Baurnadomeeny, Coonmore, Foildarragh, 
Kilcommon, Loughbrack, Knocknabansha, Knockmaroe, Knockcurraghbola Crownlands and Knockcurraghbola 
Commons. 
 
Regards 
Jack Brett 
 
                             Jack Brett ‐ Ecopower Developments Limited 
Zetec House ‐ Purcellsinch IDA Business Park ‐ Dublin Road ‐ Kilkenny ‐ R95 WKK6 
                             T:  056‐7750140 (Ext 203)  ‐ M:  086‐3575310 

                          

Appendix 3.5 Replies from Statutory Bodies to EDL Consultations



Appendix 3.5 Replies from Statutory Bodies to EDL Consultations



Appendix 3.5 Replies from Statutory Bodies to EDL Consultations


	UWF Grid Connection Map.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	UWF Chapter 3-8 (2)


	Blank Page



